

Guide to the John Boehner Papers

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on 2024-04-23

Finding aid written in English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Special Collections, Xavier University Library

3800 Victory Parkway Cincinnati, Ohio, 45207

archives@xavier.edu https://libguides.xavier.edu/archives

Table Of Contents

Summary Information	3
Collection Summary	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Accruals	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
System of Arrangement	4
Biographical Information	4
Existence and Location of Originals	6
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements	6
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	6
Related Materials	7
Scope and Contents	7
Conditions Governing Use	8
Administrative Information	8
Collection Inventory	
Series 1: Office Administrative Records, 1991-2005	9
Sub-Series 1.1: Schedule, 1991-2005	
Sub-Series 1.2 Staff Weekly Reports, 1995-2004	. 10
Sub-Series 1.3 Constituent Services and District Projects, 1991-1995	. 11
Series 2: Personal and Political Papers	. 12
Sub-Series 2.1: Congressional Reform Papers, 1982 - 1996	. 13
Sub-Series 2.2: Party Leadership Papers, 1991-2015	
Series 3: Legislative Files, 1991-2015	
Sub-Series 3.1: Voting Record, 1991-2015	. 41
Sub-Series 3.2: Legislative and Issue Files, 1991-2019	. 43
Series 4: Press and Media Records, 1989-2016	. 70
Sub-Series 4.1: News Updates, Weekly Columns, and Clippings, 1991-2011	. 70
Series 5: Political Campaign Records, 1968-2015	. 79
Series 6: Publications, 1932-2021	. 79

Summary Information

Repository:	University Archives and Special Collections, Xavier University Library
Creator:	Boehner, John, 1949-
Subject:	Boehner, John, 1949-
Subject:	Clinton, Bill, 1946-
Subject:	Bush, George W. (George Walker), 1946-
Subject:	Obama, Barack
Subject:	Gingrich, Newt
Subject:	Pelosi, Nancy, 1940-
Subject:	Republican Party (U.S.: 1854-)
Title:	John Boehner Papers
Identifier:	MS-009
Date:	Creation: 1929-2021
Date:	Creation: Majority of material found within 1989-2015
Physical Description:	65 Cubic Feet (39 record cartons, 7 VHS boxes, 2 CD boxes, 15 oversize boxes, 5 framed items, 1 flat file, and 2 rolled tubes)
Physical Description:	176 Gigabytes (Digital image files of photographs and scanned newspaper clippings)
Language of Materials:	English

Collection Summary

John Boehner served as the United States Representative from Ohio's 8th District from 1991-2015 and Speaker of the House of Representatives from 2011-2015. Papers contain administrative, legislative, personal, political, and press records of Speaker Boehner and his office, primarily from 1989-2015. The papers also include campaign materials and memorabilia.

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open for research with select materials restricted. University Archives and Special Collections staff redacts files that contain sensitive personal information out of concern for privacy and confidentiality. All materials, including electronic records, must be viewed by appointment in the University Archives and Special Collections Research Room.

Accruals

Additional materials were donated to University Archives and Special Collections by John Boehner in 2017 (XUA-2017-028) and in 2021 (XUA-2021-008).

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift from John Boehner, 2016.

System of Arrangement

This collection is arranged into six series, with subseries reflecting more specific functions or topics within that series.

Series 1: Office Administrative Records Subseries 1.1: Schedule (chronological by congressional session) Subseries 1.2: Weekly Reports (chronological by congressional session) Subseries 1.3: Constituent Services and District Projects Series 2: Personal and Political Papers Subseries 2.1: Congressional Reform Papers Subseries 2.2: Party Leadership Papers Subseries 2.3: Personal Papers Series 3: Legislative Files Subseries 3.1: Voting Record Subseries 3.2: Legislative and Issue Research Files (chronological by Congressional Session) Series 4: Press and Media Records Subseries 4.1: News Updates, Weekly Columns, and Clippings Subseries 4.2 Clipping Files (arranged in original order, chronologically) Subseries 4.3: Audiovisual Series 5: Political Campaign Records Subseries 5.1: Surveys of Ohio Voters Subseries 5.2: Campaign Strategy Files Subseries 5.3: Campaign Artifacts Series 6: Publications

Biographical Information

John Andrew Boehner was born November 17, 1949 in Reading, Ohio to Mary Anne (Hall) and Early Henry Boehner. He is the second oldest of twelve siblings in a Catholic family of German descent. He graduated from Archbishop Moeller High School in Cincinnati in 1968. He enlisted in the US Navy in 1968 but was shortly thereafter discharged for medical reasons. He worked several jobs to pay tuition while attending the evening college at Xavier University (Cincinnati, Ohio) beginning in 1971. In 1973, he married Debbie Gunlack. He graduated in 1977 with a degree in business administration. After graduation, Boehner worked at Nucite Sales, a plastics & packaging company, and eventually became president of the company.

John Boehner has stated that he became a Republican in the late 1970s, inspired by Ronald Reagan. Boehner's political career began in 1981, when he successfully ran for the Board of Trustees of Union Township, Ohio. He served on that body 1981-1984, including as president in 1984. He was then elected a member of the Ohio House of Representatives, 57th district and served in it from 1985 to 1990. Boehner was elected to the United States Congress in 1990 and assumed office on January 3, 1991 as the Representative of the 8th District of Ohio. He served as a member of the House of Representatives from 1991 to 2015. In his first term in congress, Boehner was one of the "Gang of Seven," a group of freshman Republican Representatives who advocated strongly for congressional reforms on such issues as internal spending. Most notably, the group was vocal about the House Bank Scandal that broke in 1991 and the House Post Office Scandal that broke in 1992.

During these early years, Boehner also joined the campaign to ratify the 27th Amendment to the United States constitution, which states that any time congress votes to raise members' own pay, the change cannot take effect until after the next election. After ratification in 1992, Boehner tried to stop congressional cost-of-living adjustments (sometimes called COLAs), arguing they were unconstitutional once the 27th Amendment was passed. The result was the Boehner v. Anderson lawsuit, which Boehner lost.

In 1994, Boehner worked closely with Newt Gingrich on the drafting of the Contract with America, a Republican congressional platform for the 1994 midterm elections in which the Republicans gained the majority in congress for the first time since the 1950s. Boehner's Chief of Staff, Barry Jackson, was heavily involved in the publicity campaign for the Contract with America signing event on September 27, 1994.

Boehner served as Republican Conference Chair from January 1995 to January 1999, the fourth-highest ranking position in the House Republican Conference. In that position, he helped shape congressional Republican platforms, strategy, and messaging. He was also involved in Boehner v. McDermott, a lawsuit resulting from an event his office designated "Tapegate." In 1996 private citizens intercepted and recorded a phone call between John Boehner, Newt Gingrich, and several other members of Republican leadership. The private citizens gave the recording to Democratic Representative James McDermott, who then shared it with the press to shine a light on how Gingrich and Republican leadership was handling (or mishandling) an ethics investigation. Boehner (whose cell phone had been intercepted) sued McDermott for sharing a private phone call. The lawsuit was finally settled in 2008, with the ruling that McDermott had violated federal wiretapping law and owed damages to Boehner.

Boehner lost re-election for Conference Chair in 1999, at the same time Newt Gingrich was ousted as Speaker of the House of Representatives. From 2001 to 2006 he served as Chair of the Education and the Workforce Committee. During that time, he helped architect, sponsor, and pass H.R. 1, the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001. The act reflected Boehner's position as a longtime advocate for school choice.

In February 2006, Boehner was elected House Majority Leader. When the Democratic Party regained control of the House, he served as House Minority Leader (January 2007-January 2011). In these leadership roles, he shaped Republican congressional strategy and messaging. In January 2011, he was elected and sworn in as the 53rd Speaker of the United States House of Representatives. He was re-elected Speaker in 2013 and 2015, but also faced challenges to his speakership from members of Congress in his own party, particularly the House Freedom Caucus, who argued that Boehner was not conservative enough. During that time, he was able to end and ban the practice of congressional earmarks, often called "pork barrel" spending. Also during that time, along with Minority Leader Nancy Pelosi, he invited Pope Francis to address a joint session of Congress on September 24, 2015, the first papal visit to Congress in United States history. Shortly after that visit, he announced his intention to resign from Congress, and resigned at the end of October 2015.

He joined the lobbying firm Squire Patton Boggs in late 2016, and as of September 2022, he served as a Senior Strategic Advisor. He published a memoir of his time in the House, especially as Speaker, in April 2021 titled On the House. Xavier University awarded Boehner a degree of Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa, in 2006 and the Charles P. Gallagher Leadership Medallion to Boehner in 2016.

Sources: Alberta, Tim. "John Boehner Unchained." Politico. November/December 2017. https://www.politico.com/magazine/story/2017/10/29/john-boehner-trump-house-republican-party-retirement-r

Boehner, John. On the House: a Washington Memoir. New York: St Martin's Press, 2021.

Cassidy, John. "John Boehner: A Man out of Time." The New Yorker. September 25, 2015. https://www.newyorker.com/news/john-cassidy/john-boehner-a-man-out-of-time

Gibbens, Sarah and National Journal. "John Boehner's Career in Photos." The Atlantic. September 25, 2015. https://www.theatlantic.com/politics/archive/2015/09/john-boehners-career-in-photos/447915/

"House Minority Leader Wins \$1 Million Plus in Suit," CNN Politics, April 1, 2008, http://www.cnn.com/2008/POLITICS/04/01/boehner.call/.

"John A. Boehner." Squire Patton Boggs. Accessed August 2021. https://www.squirepattonboggs.com/en/professionals/b/boehner-john "John Boehner Fast Facts." CNN. December 1, 2021. https://www.cnn.com/2013/02/21/us/john-boehner-fast-facts

Malone, Matt. "John Boehner has no Regrets." America Magazine. December 2, 2019.

https://www.americamagazine.org/america-profile-speaker-john-boehner-pope-francis-congress

Sloat, France Griggs. "Education of a Republican." Xavier Magazine. Xavier University: Cincinnati, Ohio. January 2, 2003. https://xtra.xavier.edu/xavier-magazine/education-of-a-republican/

"Speakers of the House (1789 to present)." History, Art, & Archives, United States House of Representatives. Accessed September 16, 2022. http://history.house.gov/People/Office/Speakers/

Xavier University. "Take Two." Xavier University: Cincinnati, Ohio. July 1, 2006. https://xtra.xavier.edu/xavier-magazine/take-two-4/

Xavier University. "Boehner Lands in School Chair." Xavier Magazine. Xavier University: Cincinnati, Ohio. July 1, 2001. https://xtra.xavier.edu/xavier-magazine/take-two-4/

Xavier University. "Speaking of Speakers." Xavier Magazine. Xavier University: Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1, 2011. https://xtra.xavier.edu/xavier-magazine/speaking-of-speakers/

Existence and Location of Originals

Original photographs can be found in the White House Photograph Office Collection, National Archives and Records Administration.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Audiovisual materials are not yet digitized and will need to have access copies made before they can be used. To request an access copy, contact University Archives and Special Collections staff with the collection name, collection number, and a description of the item(s) requested. UASC staff will respond to you with further information.

Preferred Citation

[Identification of Item], Box [Number], Folder [Number], MS-009 John Boehner Papers, University Archives and Special Collections, Xavier University Library, Cincinnati, Ohio.

Processing Information

The collection was donated to UASC, Xavier University with a complete inventory supplied by the donor and his office staff. The box inventories were verified by UASC staff against folder contents. The majority of the records were removed from their original office file folders and housed in archival-quality housing. UASC staff retained original folder labels in the majority of cases. For those folders found without titles, archivists supplied titles. Materials were also removed from three-ring binders and rehoused in their original order in archival-quality folders. Some materials were preservation photocopied depending on their original physical condition.

Oversize items and published bound materials were separated for storage. When found among paper records, audiovisual materials were removed from original folders and housed separately.

Digital image files (clippings and photographs) were transferred from external storage drives to secure

archives electronic storage by UASC staff.

The collection originally contained a large quantity of newspapers. Major newspapers that Xavier University Library has digital access to have been deaccessioned and a list of these items has been retained. Newspapers and magazines that Xavier University Library does not have access to were retained in the collection. UASC staff assessed these newspapers for relevancy to John Boehner and only articles featuring him were retained. Materials deaccessioned included commentary sections, editorials, sports, and news articles not related to John Boehner.

Related Materials

Boehner, John A. Official Campaign Web Site – John A. Boehner. 2002. Archived Web Site. https://www.loc.gov/item/lcwaE0000357/.

Boehner, John A. Member of Congress Official Web Site – John A. Boehner. 2001. Archived Web Site. https://www.loc.gov/item/lcwa0b000589/.

Carl Albert Center Julian P. Kanter Political Commercial Collection, University of Oklahoma https://arc.ou.edu/repositories/6

Committee Papers, Committee on Education and the Workforce/Education and Labor, Center for Legislative Archives, National Archives and Records Administration. https://catalog.archives.gov/id/569238.

Congressional Record, 1994-Present. Bound Edition 1998 and Prior: https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/crecb/_crecb/

Congressional & Federal Government Web Harvests, 109th-113th Congresses. National Archives and Records Administration. https://www.webharvest.gov/ .

Nancy Pelosi Papers, Manuscript Division, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. https://hdl.loc.gov/loc.mss/eadmss.ms017015

Newt Gingrich papers, 97th Congress, POL-0001-03. University of West Georgia Special Collections.

Paul Ryan Collection and The Walter Havighurst Special Collections, Miami University Libraries. http://archivesspace.lib.miamioh.edu/repositories/7/resources/701.

Richard K. "Dick" Armey Collection. Carl Albert Center Congressional and Political Collections. https://arc.ou.edu/repositories/3/resources/1

Scope and Contents

The John Boehner Papers span from 1929 to 2021, with the bulk of the material from 1989 to 2015. The papers are organized into six series: Series 1, Office Administrative Records; Series 2, Personal and Political Papers; Series 3, Legislative Files; Series 4, Press and Media Records; Series 5, Political Campaign Records; and Series 6, Publications.

Papers contain office records in a variety of formats created and maintained by John Boehner and his staff that reflect the structure and functions of the U.S. House of Representatives, the functions and relationships of leadership within the Republican Party, and information about Speaker John Boehner and the matters with which he dealt. The records document official, political, legislative, administrative, and press and media

activities of Speaker Boehner and his office. They contain materials gathered and maintained by Speaker Boehner from various sources for research and reference. The papers also include campaign records and artifacts.

The papers include legislative files, especially legislative background research but also including "dear colleague" letters, position papers, and correspondence with other legislators; press clippings, photographs, and videotaped TV appearances; staff weekly reports are included for years 1995-1999 and 2002-2004; Boehner's daily schedule is included for years 1991-1995; committee leadership and party leadership files reflect the functions of Boehner's changing role in Congress and the Republican Party, including strategy conversations and briefings. Other significant groups of the papers are John Boehner's voting record, campaign materials including opinions surveys of voters in Ohio's 8th district from 1989 to 2015, and newspaper clippings from papers based in and near the Ohio 8th congressional district from 1989 to 2016. Audiovisual materials are included throughout the collection and are mostly recordings of press appearances and special events, House floor coverage of speeches given by Boehner, and a few campaign advertisements. Photographs are also found throughout the collection (both prints and digital files), mostly of appearances and special events.

Other than a very small number of constituent and project files, the papers do not include case work files, issue mail, or other records relating to constituent services received by Boehner's office or information about casework performed by the office.

The collection is highly interconnected; files related to a particular topic may be found in more than one location.

Conditions Governing Use

Donor transferred any applicable copyright to Xavier University (Cincinnati, Ohio) but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright law of the United States governs the reproduction of copyrighted material. Patrons are responsible for determining the appropriate use or reuse of materials.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Special Collections, Xavier University Library

3800 Victory Parkway Cincinnati, Ohio, 45207

archives@xavier.edu https://libguides.xavier.edu/archives

Controlled Access Headings

- Audiocassettes
- Butler County (Ohio)
- Clippings
- Digital images
- Electronic records
- Hamilton (Ohio)

- Legislation
- Middletown (Ohio)
- Optical disks
- Photographs
- Politicians -- United States
- Politics and government
- Videocassettes

Collection Inventory

Series 1: Office Administrative Records, 1991-2005

Scope and Contents

Office administrative records include material created in the course of managing the work of the congressional office, including staff weekly reports, Representative Boehner's schedule, and a very small number of constituent communications and projects in the 8th Ohio Congressional District.

Arrangement

Within each of the sub-series of this series, material is arranged chronologically.

Sub-Series 1.1: Schedule, 1991-2005

Scope and Contents

The Schedule subseries includes a printout of Representative Boehner's daily schedule for the years 1991-1995. It also includes scheduling and meeting requests, and schedules developed from those requests for the years 2002-2004.

102nd Congress 1st Session Schedule for John Boehner, 1991 January 7-1991 December 31 Box 1; Folder 1-3 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Schedule for John Boehner, 1992 January 1- 1992 December 30 Box 1; Folder 4-6 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Schedule for John Boehner, 1993 January 01-1993 December 28 Box 1; Folder 7-9 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Schedule for John Boehner, 1994 January 1 - 1994 December 30 Box 1; Folder 10-13 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session District Options Schedule, 1995 January 1- 1995 December 31 Box 1; Folder 14-17 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Calendar and Requests for Meetings, 2002-2003 Box 1; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

Schedules and Supporting Materials, 2003 May-2004 March

Box 1; Folder 19-22 (Mixed Materials) Box 2; Folder 1-14 (Mixed Materials)

Sub-Series 1.2 Staff Weekly Reports, 1995-2004 Scope and Contents

Sub-series 1.2 consists of short reports that every staffer and intern in "Boehnerland" submitted on the activities for the week. These include summaries of staffers' duties for the week or how they spent their time and their main projects and priorities. They also often contain summaries of constituent communications received during the given week and occasionally detailed descriptions or examples of staffer's work, including constituent services work.

104th Congress 1st Session Staff Weekly Reports, 1995 February 20-1995 December 22 Box 2; Folder 15-49 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session Staff Weekly Reports, 1996 January 05- 1996 December 20 Box 2; Folder 50-69 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session Staff Weekly Reports, 1997 January 2 - 1997 November 14 Box 2; Folder 70-104 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session Staff Weekly Reports, 1998 January 12-1998 April 3 Box 2; Folder 105 (Mixed Materials) Box 3 (Mixed Materials)

106th Congress 1st Session Staff Weekly Reports, 1999 January 25-1999 November 21 Box 3; Folder 12-37 (Mixed Materials)

107th Congress 1st Session, Staff Weekly Reports, 2001 February-2001 December Box 3; Folder 38-40 (Mixed Materials)

107th Congress 2nd Session Staff Weekly Reports, 2002 January 4-2002 November Box 3; Folder 41-62 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session Staff Weekly Reports , 2003 February 3-2003 December 15 Box 3; Folder 63-96 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 2nd Session Staff Weekly Reports, 2004 January 01-2004 November 19 Box 3; Folder 97-119 (Mixed Materials)

Sub-Series 1.3 Constituent Services and District Projects, 1991-1995 Scope and Contents

The sub-series 1.3 includes a very small number of constituent correspondence files from Representative Boehner's first term in congress. They appear to fit the definition of casework as "a congressional office's efforts to help an individual solve a specific problem with a federal or state agency."[1] However, this small number of files is not representative of all casework Boehner's office would have assisted with. Two of the files are in reference to military service concerns. They contain letters from members and family members of two National Guard Units from Ohio stationed abroad after Operation Desert Storm and document Boehner's (successful) efforts to bring them home. Six of the files seem to have been initiated by letters from individuals concerned about a personal problem with a federal agency or federal legislation such as pension benefits, overtime and employment, or insurance. These files also include responses to John Boehner from other federal agencies he had contacted on behalf of these individuals.

Also in this sub-series, district project files document instances where Boehner was intervening on behalf of a corporation (business or nonprofit) or municipality trying to solve a problem or issue with a federal agency. They contain mostly correspondence with some notes and press clippings used to research the issues. The nature of the work documented in these files is the same as that in the constituent casework files. The Representative was serving as intermediary between federal government bodies and his constituents, but in this case the constituents were businesses or municipalities rather than individuals.

Conditions Governing Access

Materials may contain sensitive or private information. Access to such information is restricted. University Archives and Special Collections staff redacts files that contain sensitive information out of concern for privacy and confidentiality.

	Box 3; Folder 120 (Mixed Materials)
641st Quartermaster Detachment National Guard Unit fro	om Covington, Ohio, 1991 May Box 34; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
102nd Congress 1st Session Lake Middletown Project, 19	89-1991
	Box 34; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
102nd Congress 1st Session Lake Middletown Letter, 198	39-1991
	Box 34; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
102nd Congress 2nd Session Village of Middle Point Sew June	ver System Costs, 1992 February-1992
	Box 34; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

Box 34; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Citizens Lobby for Environmental Action Now and BFI Medical Wastes Systems, 1990-1992 Box 3; Folder 121 (Mixed Materials)

Mike Mignery, 1989-1991	Box 3; Folder 122 (Mixed Materials)
Muhlenkamp Case, 1991 November-1991 December	Box 3; Folder 123 (Mixed Materials)
USTR/Hudy, 1991 October-1991 November	Box 3; Folder 124 (Mixed Materials)
Bruce George Case, 1991 August-1991 September	Box 3; Folder 125 (Mixed Materials)
Jackson Tube Letter for May 5, 1991 April-1992 May	Box 3; Folder 126 (Mixed Materials)
John Neeb case, 1992 March-1992 April	Box 3; Folder 127 (Mixed Materials)
Bill Combs #2, 1992 February-1992 June	Box 3; Folder 128 (Mixed Materials)
Mark Schneider Case, 1992 March-1992 May	Box 3; Folder 129 (Mixed Materials)
Arnold Engel Case, 1992 February-1992 March	Box 3; Folder 130 (Mixed Materials)
Volz case, 1992 August-1992 November	Box 3; Folder 131 (Mixed Materials)

Box 3; Folder 132 (Mixed Materials)

Series 2: Personal and Political Papers

Scope and Contents

This series includes all personal papers within the collection, such as personal correspondence, photographs, and memorabilia. It also contains materials related to the Speaker's political journey and goals, including activism to reform Congress from within and materials created through Boehner's time in Republican Party Leadership as Republican Party Conference Chair, Majority Leader, Minority Leader, and Speaker of the House of Representatives such as working documents, correspondence, party strategy documents, and dear colleague letters. Memorabilia are also included in the Personal Papers sub-series.

Some content in this series does relate to legislative issues, even though they were created through party leadership and political activities. Researchers may wish to review Series 3: Legislative Files in addition to this series.

Sub-Series 2.1: Congressional Reform Papers, 1982 - 1996 Scope and Contents

Congressional Reform Papers were kept separate from general legislative activity files and focused on a few discrete initiatives. This sub-series contains working documents, proposals, issue briefs, position statements, investigation reports, press releases, and Dear Colleague memos related to Boehner's congressional reform efforts in his early years in congress. They document the Gang of Seven, the Hamilton-Gradison Committee on reforming congressional committee structure, the House Bank Scandal, the House Post Office Scandal, and the effort to reform the House restaurant. The sub-series also contains materials created through Boehner's support of the campaign to ratify the 27th Amendment to the Constitution, which restricted congressional pay raises, including reproductions of state ratification certificates, press releases, and correspondence. Finally, there are documents from the Boehner v. Anderson lawsuit, through which Boehner tried to stop congressional cost-of-living adjustments (sometimes called COLAs), arguing they were unconstitutional once the 27th Amendment was passed.

Arrangement

Arranged by initiative and then chronologically.

Hamilton-Gradison Committee on Congress, 1991 January-	-1992 May Box 4; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Gang of Seven Press Releases and Dear Colleague Letters,	1991 July-1993 February Box 4; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Gang of Seven Working Documents and Proposals, 1991-1	992 Box 4; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Reform Proposals of Congressman John A. Boehner presen	nted before the "Gang of Seven", 1992
April	Box 4; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Testimony Before the Joint Committee on the Organization	n of Congress, 1993 February 4 Box 4; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Gang of Seven Organization Documents and Reform Propo	osals, 1992 January-1993 February Box 4; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Gang of Seven Organization Documents and Reform Propo	osals, 1992 January-1993 February Box 4; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Gang of Seven Political Communications, 1992 March-199	2 October Box 4; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
House Bank Scandal 1991, 1991 October-1991 November	Box 4; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
House Bank Scandal 1992, 1992 March-1992 July	
	Box 4; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials

House Post Office Scandal 1992, 1992 February-1992 September	er Box 4; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
House Post Office Scandal 1993, 1993 April-1993 August	Box 4; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
House Post Office Scandal 1994, 1993-1994	Box 4; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
States that Wanted to Ratify the Madison Amendment, 1989-19	92 Box 4; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Madison Amendment Handouts, 1991-1992	Box 4; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Madison Amendment and Cost of Living Adjustments for Cong	ress, 1982-1992 Box 4; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Congressional Pay Raise, 1991 July-1991 August	Box 4; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Copies of State Ratification Certificates of Madison Amendmen	t (folder 1 of 2), 1992-1994 Box 34; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Copies of State Ratification Certificates of Madison Amendmen	t (folder 2 of 2), 1992-1994 Box 34; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Articles about Ratification of the Madison Amendment, 1992 M	ay-1992 October Box 34; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Constitutional Amendment about Congressional Pay Raises (fol	der 1 of 2), 1989-1992 Box 34; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Constitutional Amendment about Congressional Pay Raises (fol	der 2 of 2), 1989-1992 Box 34; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Madison Amendment, 1991-1992	Box 34; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Freedom of Information Act, 1991-1992	Box 34; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Congressional Reform, 1991-1996	Box 34; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

Sub-Series 2.2: Party Leadership Papers, 1991-2015

Sub-Sub-series 2.2.1: 1994 Contract with America, 1994-1997

1994 Contract with America, Actual Contract, 1994

Box 4; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Schedule for "Promises Made, Promises Kept" Event, 1995 April 7

Box 4; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memoranda about Video Production for Announcement, 1994 September

Box 4; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, News Clippings and Strategy Communications, 1994 August-1994 October

Box 4; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Media Strategy, 1994 September

Box 4; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Capitol Steps Tickets, 1994 September 27 Box 4; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Member Communications, 1994 October 6 Box 4; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate Training, 1994

Box 4; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Interactive Interviews and Lists, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Stand-Up Interview Lists, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memoranda about Sattelite Space, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Republican Press Secretaries, 1994 September 25 Box 4; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Press Packet, 1994 September

Box 4; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Stand-Up Interview Fax Sheet by Region, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials) 1994 Contract with America, Interactive Interview Reservation Forms and Memorandum, 1994 September 15

Box 4; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate Media Information, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Blank Candidate Media Profile Forms, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Satellite Interview Advisory Form, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Talking Points on the "Cost of the Contract", 1994 September 21

Box 4; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Maps of Signing Event, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Media Updates and Advisories, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Notes, 1994 September

Box 4; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Legislative Digest 27 September 1994, 1994 September 27 Box 4; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Signing Event Line by Line, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Schedule for 26-28 September, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Associated Press Stories, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, TV Guide Photographic Proofs and Information, 1994 Box 4; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Republican Leaders Briefing Packets, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Red Attack Book, 1994 September Box 4; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials) 1994 Contract with America, The Heritage Foundation "Putting Families First", Circa 1994 Box 4; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, A New Covenant, 1994

Box 4; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate Itinerary, 1994 September 26-1994 September 27 Box 4; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum from Haley Barbour on the Clinton Congress, 1994 October 4

Box 4; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Countering Attacks on the Contract and Correspondence from Chuck Greener, 1994 July-1994 October

Box 4; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Republican National Committee Briefings, 1994 August-1994 September

Box 4; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Draft Project Agenda, 1994

Box 4; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, "The GOP's Contract with America", 1994 September 19 Box 4; Folder 54 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Outline for GOPAC Tape Series, 1994 September-1994 October

Box 4; Folder 55 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, State Events, 1994 August

Box 5; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Republican National Committee News Release, 1994 October 6 Box 5; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Letters from Special Interests, 1994 August-1994 September Box 5; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Countdown Action Plan for Press Teams, 1994 September Box 5; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Participating States and Events, 1994 September 20 Box 5; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials) 1994 Contract with America, Briefing Packets for Candidates and Governors, 1994 August-1994 September

Box 5; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Governor List for Delaware Governor Pete DuPont, 1994 July Box 5; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, TV Interview Transcripts, 1994 October 2 Box 5; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Version 2 of Briefing Book, 1994 September Box 5; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Press Packets from Capitol Steps Events, 1994 September Box 5; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Statement from Newt Gingrich, 1994 October 1 Box 5; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum to Northeast Press Secretaries, 1994 September 20

Box 5; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum from Dick Armey about "Draining the Swamp", 1994

Box 5; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, House Republican Conference Alert to Members, 1994 October 3

Box 5; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Letter from Pete DuPont to Newt Gingrich, 1994 July 13 Box 5; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Republican National Committee Letter to Members, 1998 July 8 Box 5; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Republican National Committee Letter to Candidates, 1994 July 25

Box 5; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Internal Letters, 1994 June

Box 5; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum from Dick Armey to Members, 1994 July 25 Box 5; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials) 1994 Contract with America, Letter to House Republican Candidates, 1994 July 22 Box 5; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Letter to Speaker of the House Tom Foley, 1994 July 20 Box 5; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, State of State Contracts, 1994 October Box 5; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Sample Press Releases, 1994

Box 5; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Summary Version Draft Format, 1994 September 22 Box 5; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Line by Line Schedules, 1994 September 25-1994 September 27

Box 5; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate Packets, 1994 August 19 Box 5; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, House Republican Conference Report by Dick Armey, 1994 Box 5; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Media Lists, 1994 September

Box 5; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Bills (1 of 2), 1994

1994 Contract with America, Bills (2 of 2), 1994

Box 5; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)

Box 5; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, "Year 30: A Strategic and Tactical Campaign Plan for the Republican Majority", 1994 December

Box 5; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Red Book, 1994 September

Box 5; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with American, Briefing Book, 1994 September

Box 5; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Clippings from Insider Publications, 1994 September-1994 October

Box 5; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Joint Economic Committee Report, 1994 October Box 5; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Talking Points, 1994

Box 5; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Draft, 1994

Box 5; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, One Page Contract, 1994 September Box 5; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum from Haley Barbour, 1993 July 29 Box 5; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Family Reinforcement Act, 1994 September 23 Box 5; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, American Dream Restoration Act, 1994 September 23 Box 5; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, TV Guide Insert Advertisement, 1994 September Box 5; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, News Clippings, 1994 October 5 Box 5; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, News Quotes, 1994 October

Box 5; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Stay the Message Memorandum, 1994 September 28 Box 5; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum from William Kristol, 1994 September 26 Box 5; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Cartoon, 1994

Box 5; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Questions about the Contract, 1994

Box 5; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, "Why a Contract", 1994

Box 5; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum from Luntz Research Companies, 1994 September 2

Box 5; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum from the Tarrance Group, 1994 July-1994 August

Box 5; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Balanced Budget Memorandum, 1994 October 15 Box 5; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Luntz Research Companies, 1	994 Box 5; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, Cost Outlay, 1994	Box 5; Folder 54 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, Action Gram, 1994 October 7	Box 5; Folder 55 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, Opening Day Checklist, 1994	Box 5; Folder 56 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, House Republican Conference Legislative Digest, 1994		
September 27	Box 5; Folder 57 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, The Common Sense Legal Re	form Act, 1994 Box 5; Folder 58 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, Balanced Budget Imperative,	1994 October 14 Box 5; Folder 59 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, National Security Act, 1994	Box 5; Folder 60 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, Fiscal Responsibility Act, 199	4 September 15 Box 5; Folder 61 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, Citizen Legislature Act, 1994	Box 5; Folder 62 (Mixed Materials)	
1994 Contract with America, Personal Responsibility Act, 1	994 September 23 Box 5; Folder 63 (Mixed Materials)	

1994 Contract with America, Senior Citizens Equity Act, 1994 Box 5; Folder 64 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Taking Back Our Streets Act, 1994 Box 5; Folder 65 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Job Creation and Wage Enhancement Act, 1994 September 23 Box 5; Folder 66 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Republican Contract with America Planning, 1994 Box 5; Folder 67 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidates List, 1994

Box 5; Folder 68 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memoranda from Luntz Research Companies, Greenberg Research Inc., and the Tarrance Group, 1994 June-1994 October Box 5; Folder 69 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Briefing Book, 1994 September

Box 5; Folder 70 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Permit, Maps, and Application for Capitol Steps Event, 1994 Box 5; Folder 71 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Signers, 1994

Box 5; Folder 72 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Signatories, 1994

Box 5; Folder 73 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Controversy over Origin of Term "Contract with America", 1997 January

Box 5; Folder 74 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Three Year Anniversary, 1997 October Box 5; Folder 75 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Completing the Contract, 1997

Box 6; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Photograph of John Boehner, undated Box 6; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Talking Points and Clippings (2 folders), 1994-1996 Box 6; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials) 1994 Contract with America, Talking Points and Clippings (2 folders), 1994-1996 Box 6; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, House Republican Conference Legislative Digest, 1994 September 27

Box 6; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Talking Points, 1994

Box 6; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Price Waterhouse Budget Analysis, 1994 October 27 Box 6; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, October 15 Budget Mailing, 1994 October Box 6; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, October 1 Balanced Budget Vote, 1994 March-1994 October Box 6; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Veterans Affairs and the Balanced Budget Amendment, 1994 October 6

Box 6; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, "Just the Facts, Please" response to Gag Rule Press Conference, 1994 October 20

Box 6; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Talking Points on Gag Rule, 1994 October 13 Box 6; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, New York Times Letter to the Editor, 1994 October 25 Box 6; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Gingrich Responds to Clinton, 1994 November 2 Box 6; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Letter from Bill Goodling, 1994 November 2 Box 6; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Social Security, 1994 October 3

Box 6; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Presidential and Democratic Unity, 1994 Box 6; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials) 1994 Contract with America, Campaign Talking Points "Democrat Desperation Tactics", 1994 October 12

Box 6; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Student Loan Lie Memorandum, 1994 October 21 Box 6; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Democrat Attacks on Social Security, 1994 October 14 Box 6; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Talking Points on Social Security, 1994 Box 6; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Agriculture Cuts, 1994 October 24-1994 October 25 Box 6; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Paul Simon on Balanced Budget Amendment, 1994 October 25 Box 6; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, National Republican Congressional Committee Mailing on Alice Rivlin Memorandum, 1994 October

Box 6; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Dick Armey's Piece in the Wall Street Journal, 1994 October 13 Box 6; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Generic TV Advertisements, 1994 Box 6; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Newspaper Clips on Social Security from Sun-Sentinel and Las Vegas Review-Journal, 1994 September 28

Box 6; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, List of Signatories, 1994 November 8 Box 6; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, TV Guide Advertisement, 1994

Box 6; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, House Budget Committee Cost Estimates, 1994 Box 6; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Final Document "Contract with America", 1994 September 27 Box 6; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials) 1994 Contract with America, Worst Congress, 1994 October 7

Box 6; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Democrat Advertisements and Response, 1994 October 13 Box 6; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Rising Tide, 1994 October

Box 6; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate Fax about Corrupt Clinton Congress, 1994 October 18

Box 6; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Press Secretary Lists, 1994 September Box 6; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Capitol Steps Evening Program, 1994 September Box 6; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Media Memorandum Day of Event, 1994 September 26-1994 September 27

Box 6; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Sample News Release, 1994 September Box 6; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Public Reaction, 1994 August-1994 September Box 6; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Contract with America Packet, 1994 Box 6; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Briefing Book Drafts, 1994

Box 6; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Line by Line, Agendas, and Schedules, 1994 Box 6; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Dick Armey Campaign Issue Alert, 1994 November 2 Box 6; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Background from House Republican Conference, 1994 Box 6; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Contract Political Cartoon, 1994

1994 Contract with America, "A Program for Accountability" Blue Sheet, 1994 Box 6; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate Survey, 1994

1994 Contract with America, How the Contract Came to Be, Principles, Vision and Mission, 1994

Box 6; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials)

Box 6; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Sample Press Release, 1994

Box 6; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum on Media Social Security Poster, 1994 October 15

Box 6; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Rapid Response and Staying on Message, 1994 September 28 Box 6; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Housekeeping, Attacks, and Polls, 1994 September 23 Box 6; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Attacks and Housekeeping, 1994 September 22 Box 6; Folder 54 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Republican National Committee Press Release on Clinton Campaign Costs, 1994 October 13

Box 6; Folder 55 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, "\$1 Trillion!" Budget Deficit, 1994 September 21 Box 6; Folder 56 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, "Conference Call Tomorrow!", 1994 October 3-1994 October 4 Box 6; Folder 57 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum from Dick Armey, 1994 October 4 Box 6; Folder 58 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Housekeeping, 1994 September 29

Box 6; Folder 59 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Housekeeping Memorandum on Alice Rivlin Memorandum, 1994 October 26

Box 6; Folder 60 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, "Clinton Retreats on Contract" Memorandum from Newt Gingrich and Dick Armey, 1994 October 20

Box 6; Folder 61 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate TV Guide Memorandum Mailer, 1994 October 19 Box 6; Folder 62 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Press Releases on Gag Rule, 1994 October 20 Box 6; Folder 63 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate Fax "Media Blames Stupid Public", 1994 October 17 Box 6; Folder 64 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Ronald Reagan Speech, 1994 October 27 Box 6; Folder 65 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Media Advisory, 1994 October Box 6; Folder 66 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Contract Outline, 1994 September

Box 6; Folder 67 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Sample Press Release on Bill Clinton Attacks on Contract, 1994 October 7

Box 6; Folder 68 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Outline of Contract, 1994

Box 6; Folder 69 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Letter to the Editor of the Akron Beacon Journal, 1994 October 6-1994 October 7

Box 6; Folder 70 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Invitations to Gala, 1994 September

Box 6; Folder 71 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Receipts and Bills, 1994

Box 6; Folder 72 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memorandum for Talk Radio Hosts, 1994 September 16 Box 6; Folder 73 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Memoranda to Michael Deaver, 1994 August 9-1994 August 10 Box 6; Folder 74 (Mixed Materials) 1994 Contract with America, Columnists for August 8 Briefing, 1993 August Box 6; Folder 75 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Action Gram on Bills and Summary Memorandum, 1994 October 6-1994 October 7

Box 6; Folder 76 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Poster Memorandum, 1994 September 28 Box 6; Folder 77 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Social Security Poster and Proofs, 1994 Box 6; Folder 78 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, News Reports on Contract, 1994 October 5 Box 6; Folder 79 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Regional Press Teams and Phone Numbers, 1994 Box 6; Folder 80 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Letters to Majority Staff, 1994 September 9 Box 6; Folder 81 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, TV Guide Advertisement Ideas, 1994 Box 6; Folder 82 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, House Republican Conference Report on 100 Days of Clinton, 1994

Box 6; Folder 83 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Schedule of Events, 1994 September 23 Box 6; Folder 84 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, One Minutes, 1994 October 3

Box 6; Folder 85 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, House Republican Conference Background on Contract, 1994 August

Box 6; Folder 86 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Letter to John Boehner, 1994 September 15 Box 6; Folder 87 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Joint Economic Committee Memorandum in Response to Jack Anderson Column, 1994 September 26

Box 6; Folder 88 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Interactive Studio Schedule, 1994 September Box 34; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Interactive Interview Forms Filled Out, 1994 September Box 34; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Regional Media Clippings, 1994 September-1994 October Box 34; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Quote List Clippings, 1994 September-1994 October Box 34; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Editorials, 1994 September-1994 October Box 34; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, News Clippings, 1993-1994

Box 34; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, News Clippings (Folder 1 of 2), 1994 September-1994 October Box 34; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, News Clippings (Folder 2 of 2), 1994 September-1994 October Box 34; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Poster Layout, 1994

Box 34; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, National Press Dailies, 1993

Box 34; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Op-Eds on the Contract, 1994 September-1994 October Box 34; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, National Print Clippings, 1994 September-1994 October Box 34; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Clippings, 1994-1995

Box 34; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, Candidate Mailing, 1994 July

Box 34; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

1994 Contract with America, People's Agenda News Release, 1994 October 4 Box 34; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials) Sub-Sub-series 2.2.2: Other Party Leadership Papers, 1991-2015

102nd Congress Republican Conference Directory, 1991

Box 6; Folder 89 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Appointment to National Republican Congressional Committee, 1993 January

Box 6; Folder 90 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session 1993 John Boehner Congressional Performance Self Evaluation, 1993 September 14

Box 6; Folder 91 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Republican Party Leadership and Strategy, 1994 July-1994 November

Box 6; Folder 92 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Campaign for Chair of Republican Conference, 1994 November-1994 December

Box 6; Folder 93 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session 1994 Campaign for Chair of Republican Conference, 1993-1994 Box 35; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Press about Republican Conference Leadership, 1993-1996 Box 35; Folder 2-3 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Press Profiles of John Boehner, 1991-1995 Box 35; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Campaigns for Republican Leadership, 1993 September-1994 July

Box 35; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session House Republican Conference Budget Resource Book, 1995 June 14

Box 6; Folder 94-95 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress House Republican Conference Directory, 1995 Box 6; Folder 96 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session Newspaper Clippings about John Boehner, 1995 Box 6; Folder 97 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session Correspondence with Officials, 1993-1995 Box 6; Folder 98-99 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 1st Session, House Republican Conference Memoranda, 1995-1996 Box 6; Folder 100-101 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, House Republican Conference Memoranda (folder 1 of 2), 1995-1996

Box 7; Folder 1-2 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Press Clippings on John Boehner, 1996 Box 7; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Dear Colleague Letter on White House Scandals, 1996 September 24

Box 7; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, House Republican Conference Correspondence and Requests, 1995-1997

Box 7; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, 106th Organizing Conference and John Boehner's Leadership Election Letters, 1996-1998

Box 7; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, House Republican Conference August Recess Packet, 1996 July-1996 August

Box 7; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, House Republican Conference July 4th Recess Packet, 1996 June

Box 7; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, House Republican Conference February Recess Packet, 1996 January-1996 February

Box 7; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Correspondence with Almanac of American Politics, 1996 Box 7; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Environmental Protection Agency Secret Tax, 1994-1996 Box 7; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, House Republican Conference Memoranda about Veterans, 1996 June-1996 September

Box 7; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Letters to Luther Williams, Dick Armey, and Bill Clinton, 1996 April-1996 September

Box 7; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Photographs of Republican Event, 1996 Box 7; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, House Republican Conference Dear Colleague Memorandum, 1996 October 29

Box 35; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session House Republican Conference Vote Justifications, 1997 Box 7; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Press Mentions of Boehner v McDermott, 1997-2000 Box 7; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, House Republican Conference Memoranda, 1996 Box 7; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Press on Republican Leadership, 1997-1998 Box 7; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, "Meet the Press" Transcript, 1997 January 5 Box 7; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, House Republican Conference Memoranda and John Boehner Press Releases, 1997-1998

Box 7; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Correspondence about House Republican Leadership, 1997 Box 7; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, March 1997 Recess Packet, 1997 March Box 7; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

Newt Coup & House Leadership, 1997

Box 7; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Coup Attempt, 1997

Box 7; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

Newt-ethics charges-JAB defense of-tenure as speaker-fine payment, 1997 Box 7; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, October 1998 Recess Kit, 1998 October Box 7; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, August 1998 Recess Kit, 1998 August Box 7; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials) 105th Congress 2nd Session, July 1998 Recess Kit, 1998 July Box 7; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, May 1998 Recess Kit, 1998 M	lay Box 7; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
105th Congress 2nd Session, April 1998 Recess Kit, 1998 N	Aarch Box 7; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)
105th Congress 2nd Session, Endorsements 1998-1999, 199	98-2000 Box 7; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)
105th Congress 2nd Session, House Republican Conference	e Staff Photograph, 1998 Box 7; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)
105th Congress 2nd Session, Republican Conference Race	1998, 1998 Box 7; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)
105th Congress 2nd Session, Conference Race 1998, 1998	Box 7; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)
106th Congress 1st Session, Boehner Profiles, 1997-2000	Box 7; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)
106th Congress 1st Session, House Republican Leadership,	1997 Box 7; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)
106th Congress 1st Session, Chairman Preparation, 1999	Box 7; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)
106th Congress 2nd Session, Republican Convention 2000,	2000 Box 7; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)
107th Congress 1st Session, Steering Committee Presentation Committee on Education and the Workforce, 2001	on for Chairmanship of the Box 7; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)
109th Congress 2nd Session, Memorabilia Correspondence,	
109th Congress 2nd Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2	2006 March-2006 December Box 7; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials) Box 8; Folder 1-2 (Mixed Materials)

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted access.

109th Congress 2nd Session, Memorabilia, 2006 January-2006 May Box 8; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 2nd Session, Letters of Congratulations, 2006 February Box 8; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 2nd Session, Letters of Congratulations on Election as Majority Leader, 2006 Box 8; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 2nd Session, Majority Leader Campaign and Election, 2006 Box 8; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

"Election as Majority Leader" Scrapbook, 2006

Box 8; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

Conditions Governing Access Restricted access.

110th Congress 1st Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2006 December-2007 September Box 8; Folder 8-11 (Mixed Materials)

60th Anniversary of the Integration of the US Armed Forces, 2008

Box 8; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

Opening Ceremony of the CVC, 2008

Box 8; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

110th Congress 2nd Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2007 September-2008 December Box 8; Folder 14-21 (Mixed Materials)

Gold Medal-Brooke, 2009 October 28

Lincoln Bicentennial 2009, 2009 February

Bust Unveiling-Sojourner Truth, 2009 April 28

Portrait Unveiling - Hastert, 2009 July 28

Box 8; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

Box 8; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

Box 8; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

Box 8; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

Statue Dedication - Keller, 2009 October 7

Box 8; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

Statue Dedication - Reagan, 2009 June 3

Box 8; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2008 December-2010 February Box 9; Folder 1-6 (Mixed Materials)

Gold Medal-WASP, 2010 March 10

Friends of Ireland, 2010

McCormack Award, 2010 April 15

Box 9; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Box 9; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

Box 9; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

60th Anniversary of the Korean War, 2010 June 24

Days of Remembrance, 2010 April 15

Box 9; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

Box 9; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 2nd Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2010 January-2010 December Box 9; Folder 12-16 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2010 December-2011 December Box 9; Folder 17-20 (Mixed Materials) Box 10; Folder 1-9 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Events around Shooting in Tucson, Arizona, 2011 January 10-2011 January 12

Box 10; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

Georgia, 2011 January 12

Box 10; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Meeting with Hu Jintao, 2011 January Box 10; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, 50th Anniversary of John F. Kennedy's Inaugural Address, 2011 January

Box 10; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, 112th Swearing-In Events, 2011 January Box 10; Folder 14-15 (Mixed Materials) 112th Congress 1st Session, Birth Anniversary of Robert E. Lee, 2011 January Box 10; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, 2011 State of the Union Address, 2011 January Box 10; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

1-26-11 Taiwan, 2011 January

Box 10; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, President of Mexico Meeting, 2011 March Box 10; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Meeting with Julia Gillard Prime Minister of Australia, 2011 March

Box 10; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Friends of Ireland Luncheon with Prime Minister of Ireland, 2011 March

Box 11; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

Latvia 03-31-11, 2011 March

Box 11; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Meeting with Shimon Peres President of Israel, 2011 April Box 11; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Gerald R. Ford Statue Dedication, 2011 May Box 11; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

Qatar 04-14-11, 2011 April

Box 11; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Dr. Norbert Lammert President of the German Bundestag 5/4/2011, 2011 May Box 11; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Reception in Honor of Reverend Daniel P. Coughlin, 2011 April Box 11; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, 2011 Days of Remembrance, 2011 May Box 11; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Meeting with Benjamin Netanyahu Prime Minister of Israel, 2011 May

Box 11; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Reception in Honor of Reverend Patrick J. Conroy, S.J., 2011 May

Box 11; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, National Memorial Day Concert, 2011 May Box 11; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Fourth of July Concert, 2011 July

Box 11; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

7-8-11 H.H. the 14th Dalai Lama of Tibet, 2011 July

7-21-11 PM of Estonia, 2011 July

Box 11; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

Box 11; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

Box 11; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

Box 11; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

7-25-11 USCP Remembrance, 2011 July

7-26-11 112th Congressional Photo, 2011 July

Tip O'Neill 100th Birthday Statuary Hall, 2011 December

Box 11; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Joint Session with President Barack Obama, 2011 September Box 11; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Tenth Observance of September 11, 2001, 2011 September Box 11; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Reception for Wilson Livingood, 2011 September Box 11; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

9-20-11 President of the Czech Republic, 2011 September

Box 11; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

10-5-11 Prime Minister of the Tunisian Republic, 2011 October Box 11; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Meeting with Lee Myung-Bak, President of Republic of Korea, 2011 October

Box 11; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Gold Medal Ceremony: 100th Infantry Battalion, 442nd Regimental Combat Team and Military Intelligence Service, US Army, 2011 November Box 11; Folder 24-25 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, Gold Medal Ceremony: New Frontier-NASA, 2011 November Box 11; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 1st Session, 2011 US Capitol Christmas Tree Lighting, 2012 December Box 11; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2011-2013 Box 11; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials) Box 12; Folder 1-14 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2011 June-2012 February Box 13; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

Lee Wreath Laying 01-21-12, 2011 July-2012 January

Box 13; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

1/18/12 King Abdullah of Jordan, 2011 November-2012 January Box 13; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, State of the Union, 2011 December-2012 January Box 13; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

02-02-2012 President of Georgia, 2012 January- 2012 February Box 13; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

02-07-12 Israeli Minister of Foreign Affairs, 2012 January-2012 February Box 13; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

02-07-12 Foreign Minister of Sweden, 2012 January-2012 February Box 13; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

02-09-12 Prime Minister of Italy, 2012 January-2012 February Box 13; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

02-15-12 Vice President of China, 2012 January-2012 February Box 13; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

02-28-12 Canadian MPs, 2012 January- 2012 March

Box 13; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Slave Labor Commemorative Stone Marker, 2012 February Box 13; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials) 2-29-12 SAA Paul Irving Welcome Reception, 2012 February Box 13; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, 2012 Friends of Ireland Luncheon, 2012 March Box 13; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

3-6-12 Prime Minister of Israel, 2012 March

Box 13; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

3-28-12 Parliamentarian Farewell Reception, 2012 March

Box 13; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, 2012 Holocaust Days of Remembrance, 2012 February - 2012 April

Box 13; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Memorial Service for Congressman Donald Payne, 2012 April Box 13; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

6-4-11 Ford's Theatre, 2012 May-2012 June

Box 13; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

Box 13; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

6-5-11 King Kamehameha, 2011 June

Conditions Governing Access Restricted access.

President of Mongolia 6-15-11, 2011 May- 2011 June

Box 13; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

6-23-11 Iraqi Speaker, 2011 June

Box 13; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

Conditions Governing Access Restricted access.

112th Congress 2nd Session, Gold Medal Ceremony for Montford Point Marines, 2011 May -2011 June

Box 13; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Gold Medal Ceremony: Constantino Brumidi, 2011 October-2012 July

Box 13; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, A Capitol Fourth, 2012 June- 2012 July Box 13; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials) 112th Congress 2nd Session, G-8, 2012 August-2012 September

Box 13; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Gold Medal Ceremony Honoring Arnold Palmer, 2012 July-2012 September

Box 13; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Eleventh Observance of September 11, 2001, 2012 August-2012 September

Box 13; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Gold Medal Ceremony: Daw Aung San Suu Kyi, 2012 March-2012 September

Box 13; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

112th Congress 2nd Session, Speaker's Member Elect Dinner, 2012 November Box 13; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted access.

112th Congress 2nd Session, New Member Elect Dinner, 2012 November Box 13; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)

12-4-12 Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony, 2021 November-2012 December Box 13; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)

113th Congress 1st Session, Leadership Correspondence, 2013 January- 2015 January Box 13; Folder 32-39 (Mixed Materials) Box 14; Folder 1-16 (Mixed Materials)

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted access.

Lee Wreath Laying 01-21-13, 2014 October-2014 December

Box 14; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

1/18/12 King Abdullah of Jordan, 2014 August-2014 December Box 14; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

113th Congress 2nd Session, State of the Union, 2014 April-2015 January Box 14; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

02-02-2012 President of Georgia, 2013 December- 2014 December Box 14; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

02-07-12 Israeli Minister of Foreign Affairs, 2014 November-2015 February Box 14; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

	02-07-12 Foreign Minister of Sweden, 2015 February-2015	May Box 14; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
	02-09-12 Prime Minister of Italy, 2015 February-2015 July	Box 15; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
	02-15-12 Vice President of China, 2014 November-2015 Oc	ctober Box 15; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
	02-28-12 Canadian MPs, 2015 July-2015 October	Box 15; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
	113th Congress 2nd Session, Slave Labor Commemorative September	Stone Marker, 2015 July- 2015 Box 15; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
	2-29-12 SAA Paul Irving Welcome Reception, 2015 Octobe	er 16 Box 15; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Series 3	B: Legislative Files, 1991-2015	

Scope and Contents

This series comprises materials related to Boehner's Legislative activities. The first sub-series is a complete printout of Boehner's voting record or "Legislative Activity Guide." The second sub-series includes bill files, topic files, legislative background materials and press clippings on legislative topics, dear colleague letters, outgoing and incoming letters regarding legislative requests, and position papers. Researchers may wish to review Series 2: Personal and Political Papers in addition to this series, as many topics overlap.

Sub-Series 3.1: Voting Record, 1991-2015

Voting Record 102nd-107th Congress, 2015 November 2	Box 18; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 102nd Congress 1st Session, 1991	Box 18; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 102nd Congress 2nd Session, 1992	Box 18; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 103rd Congress 1st Session, 1993	Box 18; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 103rd Congress 2nd Session, 1994	Box 18; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 104th Congress 1st Session, 1995	Box 18; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

Legislative Activity Guide, 104th Congress 1st Session, 1995	Box 18; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 104th Congress 2nd Session, 1996	Box 18; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 105th Congress 1st Session, 1997	Box 18; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 105th Congress 2nd Session, 1998	Box 18; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 106th Congress 1st Session, 1999	Box 18; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 106th Congress 2nd Session, 2000	Box 18; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 107th Congress 1st Session, 2001	Box 19; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 107th Congress 2nd Session, 2002	Box 19; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Voting Record 108th-114th Congress, 2015 November 2	Box 19; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 108th Congress 1st Session, 2003	Box 19; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 108th Congress 2nd Session, 2004	Box 19; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 109th Congress 1st Session, 2005	Box 19; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 109th Congress 2nd Session, 2006	Box 19; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 110th Congress 1st Session, 2007	Box 19; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative Activity Guide, 110th Congress 1st Session, 2007	Box 19; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Legislative Activity Guide, 110th Congress 2nd Session, 200	8 Box 19; Folder 10 (Mixed Material
Legislative Activity Guide, 111th Congress 1st Session, 2009) Box 19; Folder 11 (Mixed Material
Legislative Activity Guide, 111th Congress 1st Session, 2009	Box 19; Folder 12 (Mixed Material
Legislative Activity Guide, 111th Congress 2nd Session, 201	0 Box 19; Folder 13 (Mixed Material
Legislative Activity Guide, 112th Congress 1st Session, 2011	l Box 19; Folder 14 (Mixed Material
Legislative Activity Guide, 112th Congress 2nd Session, 201	2 Box 19; Folder 15 (Mixed Material
Legislative Activity Guide, 113th Congress 1st Session, 2013	Box 19; Folder 16 (Mixed Material
Legislative Activity Guide, 113th Congress 2nd Session, 201	4 Box 19; Folder 17 (Mixed Material
Legislative Activity Guide, 114th Congress 1st Session, 2015	5 Box 20; Folder 1 (Mixed Material
-Series 3.2: Legislative and Issue Files, 1991-2019	
102nd Congress 1st Session, America 2000 Education Initiati	ive, 1991 Box 20; Folder 2-4 (Mixed Material
102nd Congress 1st Session Agriculture, 1991-1995	Box 20; Folder 5 (Mixed Material
Abortion Clippings, 1991-1996	Box 20; Folder 6 (Mixed Material
102nd Congress 1st Session Cornnuts, Inc., 1991 May-1991	June Box 20; Folder 7 (Mixed Material

102nd Congress 1st Session White House and Legislative Correspondence, 1991 February-1991 December

Box 20; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 1st Session Agriculture Clippings, 1991-1992

Box 35; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 1st Session Appearances, 1991-1996

Box 35; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

Line-Item Veto, 1990-1992

Box 35; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress, 1st Session Personal Tax Exemption, 1991 April-1991 July Box 35; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 1st Session General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade, 1991-1992 Box 35; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 1st Session Thank You Letters from Officials, 1991 Box 35; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

Letter to John M. Doe about HR 1856, Natural Disaster Protection Partnership Act, 1995 November 6

Box 20; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Legislative Correspondence, 1991 November-1992 November Box 20; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Legislative Correspondence, 1991 April-1992 August Box 20; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Theodore Roosevelt Conservation Award, 1992 July-1992 October Box 20; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session OSHA Mailing to Small Businesses 1992, 1992 August-1992 October

Box 20; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Allen Road Interchange in Union Township, 1991 August-1992 May

Box 20; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Cost of Living Adjustments for Congress, January 1992, 1991 October-1992 January

Box 20; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Cost of Living Adjustments for Congress, January 1992, 1992 January-1992 October

Box 20; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Communications Workers of America vs Beck, 1992 April-1993 February

Box 35; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Agriculture, 1992 August-1993 February Box 35; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Bill Clinton Campaign Bus Tour, 1992 July Box 35; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Middletown 2000 Education Initiative, 1992 February-1992 March Box 35; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Mosler Inc., 1992 April

Box 35; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Political Pork Barrel Spending, 1991 June-1992 May Box 35; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Franking, 1992 April-1993 May

Box 35; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Opposition to Sale of Electronic Voter Lists to House Members, 1991 January-1993 January

Box 35; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Tom Foley Ethics, 1993 March-1993 August Box 20; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session BTU Energy Tax, 1993 March-1993 September Box 20; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Direct Lending for Student Loans 1993, 1993 March-1993 September Box 20; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Letter to President Bill Clinton about Advertising Health Care Reform, 1993 October-1993 December

Box 20; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Education and School Choice, 1991 April-1996 March Box 20; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Boehner Amendment to Goals 2000, 1993 June-1993 July Box 20; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Gays in the Military, 1993 March-1993 July Box 20; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials) 103rd Congress 1st Session Campaign Finance Reform, 1991 November-1993 November Box 35; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Family and Medical Leave, 1991 November-1993 February Box 35; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Open Door Policy, 1991 March-1993 September Box 35; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Proposed Federal Regulations, 1994 January-1994 June Box 20; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Native Hawaiian Education Program and King Kamehameha Schools, 1993 September-1995 March

Box 20; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Ethics of President Bill Clinton, 1993 November-1994 February Box 20; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session EPA Regulations on Venezuelan Gasoline, 1994 August-1994 September

Box 20; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Press about House Post Office Investigation, 1994 February-1994 May

Box 20; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session House Republican Conference Budget Proposal for Fiscal Year 1995, 1994 March

Box 20; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session House "Lincoln-Douglas Style" Debates, 1993 October-1994 February

Box 35; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Legislative Service Organizations, 1993 March-1994 December Box 35; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 2nd Session Choice in Education, 1991-1994

Box 35; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, House Oversight Committee Task Force on Contested Election, 1995 March

Box 20; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Pope John Paul II Invite, 1994-1995

Box 20; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Clean Water Act, 1995 April-1995 May Box 20; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Gift and Lobby Reform, 1995-1996

Box 20; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Anti-Tying Letter, 1994 December

Box 20; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Anti-Ballistic Missile Treaty Letter to Bill Clinton, 1995 January Box 20; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress, 1st Session, Letter to Bill Clinton about Ending Bosnian Arms Embargo, 1995-June-1995 July

Box 20; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Welfare Reform and House Resolution 4, 1995 February-1995 March

Box 20; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress, 1st Session, Welfare Reform and Child Support, 1994 December-1995 January Box 20; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Welfare Reform and Nutrition, 1995 February-1995 September Box 20; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress, 1st Session, Affirmative Action, 1995 July-1996 March Box 20; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Interior Appropriations, 1995-1998

Box 20; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress, 1st Session, White House Conference on Small Business, 1995 May-1995 June Box 20; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Term Limits, 1995-1997

Box 20; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress, 1st Session, 1996 Budget and Bill Clinton, 1995-1996

Box 20; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress, 1st Session, Anderson v. Rose Pleadings and Committee Correspondence, 1995 Box 20; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress, 1st Session, Anderson v. Rose Pleadings and Committee Correspondence (folder 1 of 2), 1994-1995

Box 20; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress, 1st Session, Anderson v. Rose Pleadings and Committee Correspondence (folder 2 of 2), 1994-1995

Box 20; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Republican Congressional Budget Proposals for Fiscal Years 1996 and 1997, 1995 June 17

Box 21; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Republican Congressional Budget Proposals for Fiscal Years 1996 and 1997, 1996 September 18

Box 21; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Republican Congressional Budget Proposals for Fiscal Years 1996 and 1997, 1996 September 18

Box 21; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Republican Congressional Budget Proposals for Fiscal Years 1996 and 1997, 1995

Box 21; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 1st Session, Dear Colleague Letters, 1994-1999

Box 35; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Welfare Reform in Wisconsin, 1996-1997 Box 21; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Welfare Reform General Information, 1994-1997 Box 21; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Welfare Reform Family Cap, 1994-1997 Box 21; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Welfare Reform and Bill Clinton, 1994-1996 Box 21; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Welfare Reform and Child Care, 1996 May 22-1996 July 16 Box 21; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Bill Clinton 1997 Budget, 1996-1997 Box 21; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Government Shutdown, 1995-1996

Box 21; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Gas Tax, 1996 April 26-1996 May 2 Box 21; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Children, 1993-1996

Box 21; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Corrections Day, 1995 June-1995 July

Box 21; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Commerce Department, 1995 October 12 Box 21; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Bosnia-Iran Arms Transfer, 1996 April-1996 May Box 21; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Letter to Bill Clinton about Food and Drug Administration, 1995 July

Box 21; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Letter to Bob Livingston about Unified Regulatory Agenda, 1995 July 10

Box 21; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Letter to Jerry Lewis about Department of Housing and Urban Development Anti-Redlining, 1995 May 17-1995 November 02

Box 21; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Dear Colleague Letter on McKinney Act, 1995 December 5 Box 21; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Ottawa Indian Tribe Gambling Letter by Mark Cremeans, 1996 May 1

Box 21; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Letter from Ohio Delegation about Edison Welding Institute, 1995 September 8-1995 September 25

Box 21; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Letter to Troops in Bosnia, 1995 December 21-1996 January 12 Box 21; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Dear Colleague Letters, 1996

Box 35; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, "Big Brother" Database, 1996 June-1996 July Box 21; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, AmeriCorps, 1996 July-1997 May 26 Box 21; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, English Language, 1995 October 5-1996 July 29 Box 21; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Earned Income Tax Credit, 1995-1996 Box 21; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Dole, 1996 August-1996 September Box 21; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Healthcare, 1992 September-1996 Box 21; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Judges, 1996 March 6 Box 21; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Continuing Resolutions for Fiscal Year 1996, 1995-1996 Box 21; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Line Item Veto, 1995 February-1997 April Box 21; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, State of the Union, 1996 January-1996 February Box 21; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Democrat Uncontract, 1996 June Box 21; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Debt Limit, 1995 October-1996 March Box 21; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Reforms of 104th Congress, 1995-1997 Box 21; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Filegate, 1996 June Box 21; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session, Telecommunications, 1995-1996 Box 21; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Terrorism, 1995-1996

Box 21; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)

Box 21; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)

Box 21; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)

Box 21; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)

Box 21; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)

Box 21; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Budget for Fiscal Year 1996, 1995-1996 Box 21; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)

104th Congress 2nd Session, Budget for Fiscal Year 1997, 1996 Box 21; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Budget 1997, 1997

105th Congress 1st Session, IRS Town Hall, 1997

105th Congress 1st Session, Farm Forum, 1997

105th Congress 1st Session, Clippings and Correspondence, 1997-1998 Box 21; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Abortion, 1996-1998

105th Congress 1st Session, Texas Waiver, 1997

105th Congress 1st Session, Clinton Budget Fiscal Year 1998, 1997

Box 21; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Budget Fiscal Year 1998, 1997 Box 21; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Adoption, 1996-1997

105th Congress 1st Session, Welfare, 1996

Box 21; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials)

Box 21; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, John Boehner Trip to Bosnia, 1997

Box 21; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Defense Spending, 1995-1997

Box 21; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, General Congressional Reform, 1993-1994 Box 21: Folder 54 (Mi

Box 21; Folder 54 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Children's Issues, 1996

Box 21; Folder 55 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Ohio Delegation Letter about NASA Lewis Center, 1996 Box 21; Folder 56 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, John Boehner Trip to China, 1997

Box 21; Folder 57 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, China MFN (Most Favored Nation Policy), 1997 Box 21; Folder 58 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Boehner PAC Check Bill, 1996-1997 Box 21; Folder 59 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Tax Reform Communications Group, 1997 Box 21; Folder 60 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, House Republican Conference Talking Points, 1997 September 4 Box 21; Folder 61 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Ethics, 1996-1997

Box 21; Folder 62 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Education and Student Aid, 1995-1997 Box 21; Folder 63 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Higher Education, 1997

Box 21; Folder 64 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, General Education, 1996-1997

Box 21; Folder 65 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, "The American Sound: A Journal of Republican Ideas", 1997 Box 21; Folder 66 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Transportation Appropriations, 1995-1997 Box 21; Folder 67 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Military Construction Appropriations, 1996-1997 Box 21; Folder 68 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Habitat for Humanity, 1997	Box 21; Folder 69 (Mixed Materials
105th Congress 1st Session, Housing and HUD, 1996-1997	Box 21; Folder 70 (Mixed Materials
105th Congress 1st Session, Medicare, 1995-1997	Box 22; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials
105th Congress 1st Session, National Education Association	n, 1995-1997 Box 22; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials
105th Congress 1st Session, National Endowment for the A	rts, 1997 Box 22; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials
105th Congress 1st Session, Community Renewal, 1996-19	97 Box 22; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials
105th Congress 1st Session, The American Sound Volume	1 Issue 1, 1997 August Box 22; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials
105th Congress 1st Session, Careers Act, 1995-1997	Box 22; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials
105th Congress 1st Session, The American Sound, 1997	Box 22; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials
Working Families Flex. Act, 1997	Box 22; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials
Volunteer Protection Act, 1997	Box 22; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials
Restriction of Union Political Contrib., 1997	Box 22; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials
Taxpayer Dividend Act, 1997-1998	Box 22; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials
Student Loan Options Act, 1997-1998	Box 22; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials
Prayer in Schools, 1997	Box 22; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials

laterials) laterials)
[aterials)
laterials)
(aterials)
laterials)
laterials)
(aterials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Health Care and Managed Care 1998, 1998 June-1999 February Box 22; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

Wireless Privacy, 1998	Box 22; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials
Welfare Reform, 1997-1998	Box 22; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials
90-10 (tax/ss), 1998	Box 22; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials
Fernald, 1997-1998	Box 22; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials
Tax Reform, 1997-1998	Box 22; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials
Student Loans, 1998 February 25-1998 March 9	Box 22; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials
Social Security, 1998 April-1998 July	Box 22; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials
School Choice, 1998 May	Box 22; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials
JAB on Retirement Security, 1998 November	Box 22; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials
JAB on Reagan, 1998 February	Box 22; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials
Partial Birth Abortion, 1997-1998	Box 22; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials
Minimum Wage, 1998 March	Box 22; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials
Medicare, 1997-1998	Box 22; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials
Marriage Penalty, 1998	Box 22; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials
Ameritech, 1998 October 15	Poy 22: Folder 12 (Miyod Materials

Box 22; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)

Box 22; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)
Box 22; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)
Box 22; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)
Box 22; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)
Box 22; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials)
Box 22; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials
Box 22; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials
Box 22; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials
Box 22; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials
Box 22; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials
Box 22; Folder 54 (Mixed Materials)
Box 22; Folder 55 (Mixed Materials
Box 22; Folder 56 (Mixed Materials
Box 22; Folder 57 (Mixed Materials

105th Congress 2nd Session, Editorial about Cell-Phone Spying, 1998 March 12 Box 22; Folder 58 (Mixed Materials) Dairy, 1998

Box 22; Folder 59 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Press Clippings about Boehner Responding to Clinton Address, 1998 February

Box 22; Folder 60 (Mixed Materials)

Child Care, 1998 March

Box 22; Folder 61 (Mixed Materials)

Capitol Shooting, 1998

Box 22; Folder 62 (Mixed Materials)

Box 22; Folder 64 (Mixed Materials)

Box 22; Folder 65 (Mixed Materials)

Box 22; Folder 66 (Mixed Materials)

Box 22; Folder 67 (Mixed Materials)

Box 22; Folder 68 (Mixed Materials)

Box 22; Folder 69 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Welfare Reform and Supplemental Security Income, 1995-1998 Box 22; Folder 63 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Agriculture, 1995-1998

JAB in Middle East, 1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, China Missile Technology, 1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, Tax Freedom Day, 1997-1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, Family Issues, 1995-1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, Appropriations, 1995-1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, Agriculture Appropriations, 1995-1998

Box 22; Folder 70 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Commerce, State, and Justice Department Appropriations, 1995-1998

Box 22; Folder 71 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Defense Appropriations, 1995-1998 Box 22; Folder 72 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, District of Columbia, 1996-1998

Box 22; Folder 73 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Energy and Water Appropriations, 1995-1998 Box 22; Folder 74 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Foreign Operations Appropriations, 1995-1998 Box 22; Folder 75 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Legislative Branch Appropriations, 1995-1998 Box 22; Folder 76 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Labor, Health, and Education Appropriations, 1995-1998 Box 22; Folder 77 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Treasury and Postal Appropriations, 1995-1998 Box 23; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Veterans Affairs and Housing and Urban Development, 1996-1998 Box 23; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 2nd Session, Health Care Reform, 1996-1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, Senior Citizens, 1994-1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, Press Releases and Correspondence, 1998

Box 23; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

Farm Aid, 1999-2000

106th Congress 1st Session, Immigration, 1996-1997

Ohio Farm Bureau in DC, 1997

Title IX 1999, 1995-1999

Hamilton-Fairfield Airport, 1997 May 21

House Ethics, 1997 September 8

Box 23; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

Illegal Aliens, 1997 Box 23; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials) Flag Burning Ban, 1997 June 13 Box 23; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials) GOP Cooperation with Democrats, 1997 Box 23; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials) EPA/Clean Air Act, 1997 Box 23; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials) Family Planning Legislation, 1997 February Box 23; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials) Federal Surplus Act, 1997 Box 23; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials) Notch Babies 99, 1999 Box 23; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials) JAB on Clinton Legislation/Budget, 1997 Box 23; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials) 1997 Budget Deal, 1997 Box 23; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials) Ham-Fair, 1996-1997 Box 23; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials) Federal Child Health Care, 1997 July 28 Box 23; Folder Unknown (Mixed Materials) FDA/Premarin, 1997 Box 23; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials) EPA/Clean Air 97, 1997 Box 23; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials) Disaster Relief Bill, 1997 Box 23; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials) Dem. Campaign 96 Probes 97, 1997 November 3 Box 23; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

Debt Clock Event 97, 1995-1997	Box 23; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials
China, 1996-1997	Box 23; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials
Mercer Co. FEMA Inquiry, 1999	Box 23; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials
Freedom to Farm, 1998-2000	Box 23; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials
Budget FY 99, 1998	Box 23; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials
1999 Clinton Budget Proposal, 1998 February	Box 23; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials
District Cell Tower Fears, 1997	Box 23; Folder 33 (Mixed Material
B-2 Spirit of Ohio, 1997	Box 23; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials
106th Congress 1st Session, Press and Correspondence, 1999	Box 23; Folder 35 (Mixed Material
106th Congress 1st Session, Internet Taxes 1990, 1999-2000	Box 23; Folder 36 (Mixed Material
Lawsuit Abuse, 1999 September	Box 23; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials
Employer-Employee Relations, 1998	Box 23; Folder 38 (Mixed Material
106th Congress 1st Session, House Financial Audit, 1999 Septe	ember Box 23; Folder 39 (Mixed Material
106th Congress 1st Session, Joint Committee on Library, 1999	Box 23; Folder 40 (Mixed Material
106th Congress 2nd Session, HR 3462 Wealth Through the Wo	orkplace Act, 2000 May Box 23: Folder 41 (Mixed Material

Box 23; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)

Tax Relief, 2000

Box 23; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)

106th Congress 2nd Session, OSHA At-Home Rules 2000, 2000 January Box 23; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)

106th Congress 2nd Session, HR 21 Lazio-McCollum Disaster Reinsurance Bill 2000, 1999-2000 Box 23; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)

106th Congress 2nd Session, Native Hawaiian Education Programs 2000, 1994-2000 Box 23; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)

106th Congress 2nd Session, Darby Refuge 2000, 2000 March 30

Box 23; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)

106th Congress 2nd Session, Dayton Airport Expansion 2000, 2000 Box 23; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)

107th Congress 1st Session, House Committee on Education and the Workforce Briefing Book, 2001 January

Box 23; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials)

107th Congress 1st Session, No Child Left Behind Republican Communications Kit, 2001 December

Box 23; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials)

Investment Advice, 2001

Ergonomics, 2001

Box 23; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials)

AK Steel, 2001

Box 23; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials)

Energy, 2001

Box 23; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 54 (Mixed Materials)

107th Congress 1st Session, Agriculture Correspondence, 2001-2001

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted access.

107th Congress 1st Session, Banking Correspondence, 2002

Box 23; Folder 55 (Mixed Materials)

107th Congress 1st Session, Defense Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 56 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Drug Correspondence, 2002 April 22 Box 23; Folder 57 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Education Correspondence, 2002 Box 23; Folder 58 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Energy Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 59 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Foreign Affairs Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 60 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Health Care Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 61 (Mixed Materials) **Conditions Governing Access** Restricted access. 107th Congress 1st Session, Homeland Security Correspondence, 2002 July 12 Box 23; Folder 62 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Immigration Correspondence, 2002 April 10 Box 23; Folder 63 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Department of Interior Correspondence, 2002 April 15 Box 23; Folder 64 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Invitations Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 65 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Labor Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 66 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Medicare Correspondence, 2002 Box 23; Folder 67 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Military Correspondence, 2002 May 3 Box 23; Folder 68 (Mixed Materials)

107th Congress 1st Session, Ohio-State Issues Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 69 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Recommendations Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 70 (Mixed Materials)

107th Congress 1st Session, Science Correspondence, 2001 November 27 Box 23; Folder 71 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Tax Issues Correspondence, 2002 Box 23; Folder 72 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Telecommunications Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 73 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Trade Correspondence, 2001-2002 Box 23; Folder 74 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Transportation Correspondence, 2002 Box 23; Folder 75 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 2nd Session, Correspondence with White House about Steel Imports, 2002 Box 23; Folder 76 (Mixed Materials) Xetron: FY03 Requests, 1997-2002 Box 23; Folder 77 (Mixed Materials) Cohesia: FY03 Requests, 2002 Box 23; Folder 78 (Mixed Materials) Defense Appropriations: FY03 Boehner Requests, 2002 Box 23; Folder 79 (Mixed Materials) General Electric: 3-D Braided Composite Structures, 2002-2003 Box 23; Folder 80 (Mixed Materials) Intermec Corporation: FY03 Requests, 2002 Box 23; Folder 81 (Mixed Materials) FY2003 Boehner Defense Requests, 2002 Box 23; Folder 82 (Mixed Materials) O'Gara-Hess & Eisenhardt: FY03 Requests, 2002-2003 Box 23; Folder 83 (Mixed Materials) Military Construction, FY04 Boehner Requests, 2003 March 28

Box 23; Folder 84 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session Legislative Correspondence with White House and Bob Taft, 2003 Box 23; Folder 85 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session Agriculture Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 86 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session Banking and Business Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 87 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Defense, Foreign Affairs, and Military Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 88 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session Education Correspondence, 2003-2004

Box 23; Folder 89 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Energy Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 90 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Environment Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 91 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Health Correspondence, 2003-2004

Box 23; Folder 92 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Housing Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 93 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Invitations Correspondence, 2003 January-2003 May Box 23; Folder 94 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Labor Correspondence, 2003

Box 23; Folder 95 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Medicare Correspondence, 2003-2004

Box 23; Folder 96 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Ohio State Issues Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 97 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Recommendations Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 98 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Pension Correspondence, 2003-2004 Box 23; Folder 99 (Mixed Materials) 108th Congress 1st Session, Science Correspondence, 2004 October 28 Box 23; Folder 100 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 1st Session, Tax Correspondence, 2003	Box 23; Folder 101 (Mixed Materials)
108th Congress 1st Session, Telecommunications Correspondent	dence, 2003 Box 23; Folder 102 (Mixed Materials)
108th Congress 1st Session, Trade Correspondence, 2003-20	04 Box 23; Folder 103 (Mixed Materials)
108th Congress 1st Session, Transportation Correspondence,	2002-2004 Box 23; Folder 104 (Mixed Materials)
FY04 Defense Authorization Bill, 2003	Box 23; Folder 105 (Mixed Materials)
Sodexho, 2003 April 24	Box 23; Folder 106 (Mixed Materials)
Defense Appropriations: FY04 Boehner Requests, 2003	Box 23; Folder 107 (Mixed Materials)
FY2004 Boehner Defense Requests, 2003 March 28	Box 23; Folder 108 (Mixed Materials)
108th Congress 1st Session, Knowledge Economy, 2003 Jan	uary 21-2004 January 13 Box 23; Folder 109 (Mixed Materials)
NASA Glenn: Shared Services Center, 2004 January 22	Box 23; Folder 110 (Mixed Materials)
108th Congress 2nd Session Letter to Theresa Ray, 2004 Sep	otember 14 Box 23; Folder 111 (Mixed Materials)
FY2005 Defense Authorization, 2004	Box 23; Folder 112 (Mixed Materials)
BRAC 2005: Congressional Correspondence, 2004 January 2	26 Box 23; Folder 113 (Mixed Materials)
BRAC 2005: WPAFB Local Press, 2004 January 14	Box 23: Folder 114 (Mixed Materials)

Box 23; Folder 114 (Mixed Materials)

108th Congress 2nd Session Legislative Correspondence, 2004 Box 23; Folder 115 (Mixed Materials) 108th Congress 2nd Session "The American Sound", 2003-2004

Box 23; Folder 116 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Correspondence about Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, 2005 Box 23; Folder 117 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Agriculture Correspondence, 2005

Box 23; Folder 118 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Defense and Foreign Affairs Correspondence, 2004-2006 Box 23; Folder 119 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Education Correspondence, 2004-2006 Box 23; Folder 120 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Disasters, Energy, and Environment Correspondence, 2005-2006 Box 24; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Ethics Correspondence, 2005 May 20

Box 24; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Healthcare Correspondence, 2005

Box 24; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Immigration Correspondence, 2005

Box 24; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Labor Correspondence, 2005-2006 Box 24; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Ohio-State Issues Correspondence, 2005-2006 Box 24; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Pensions Correspondence, 2005-2006

Box 24; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Invitations and Recommendations, 2005 Box 24; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Telecommunications Correspondence, 2005 Box 24; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials) 109th Congress 1st Session, Trade Correspondence, 2005

Box 24; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Transportation Correspondence, 2005

Box 24; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

Centennial Project, 2005 February

Box 24; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

FY 2005 Boehner Defense Requests, 2004

Box 24; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

JAB FY06 Defense Requests, 2005

Box 24; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Committee on Education and the Workforce Weekly Reports, 2005 Box 24; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 1st Session, Briefing Book on No Child Left Behind Act, 2005 September Box 24; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 2nd Session, National Air Traffic Controllers Association, 2006 April-2006 June Box 24; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 2nd Session, "Fresh Eyes on Iraq" Report, 2005-2006 Box 24; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

109th Congress 2nd Session, Legislative Correspondence and Recommendations, 2005-2006 Box 24; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

Legislative Correspondence, 2014 May

Box 24; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Abortion Correspondence, 2009-2010

Box 24; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Agriculture Correspondence, 2009-2010

Box 24; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Budget Correspondence, 2010 April

Box 24; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Defense and Military Correspondence, 2009-2010 Box 24; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials) 111th Congress 1st Session, Energy Correspondence, 2009

Box 24; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Environment and Resources Correspondence, 2010 Box 24; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Foreign Affairs Correspondence, 2009-2010 Box 24; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Health Care Correspondence, 2009-2010 Box 24; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Immigration Correspondence, 2009 October 1 Box 24; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Labor Correspondence, 2009 June 3 Box 24; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Medicare and Medicaid Correspondence, 2009-2010 Box 24; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Ohio-State Issues Correspondence, 2009 Box 24; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Pledge to America Correspondence, 2010 December 14 Box 24; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Small Business and Corporate Correspondence, 2010 October 22 Box 24; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Tax Issues Correspondence, 2009 October 1 Box 24; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Telecommunications Correspondence, 2010 Box 24; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Trade Correspondence, 2010 July 27

Box 24; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Transportation Correspondence, 2009 Box 24; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)

111th Congress 1st Session, Veterans Correspondence, 2010 July 23 Box 24; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)

110th Congress, Abortion Correspondence, 2008 July 16	Box 24; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Agriculture Correspondence, 2007	Box 24; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Education Correspondence, 2008 June 25	Box 24; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Elections Correspondence, 2008 October 20	Box 24; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Environment and Resources Correspondence,	, 2007-2008 Box 24; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Foreign Affairs Correspondence, 2007-2008	Box 24; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Hallmark Correspondence, 2007-2008	Box 24; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Health Issues Correspondence, 2007	Box 24; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Immigration Correspondence, 2008 January 2	24 Box 24; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Medicare and Medicaid Correspondence, 200	7 March 29 Box 24; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Military and Defense Correspondence, 2002-2	2008 Box 24; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Ohio-State Issues Correspondence, 2007-200	8 Box 24; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Religious Concerns Correspondence, 2008 Ju	ly 31 Box 24; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Science, Space, and NASA Correspondence,	2007 Box 24; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials)
110th Congress, Small Business and Corporate Correspondence	ce, 2008 March 14

Box 24; Folder 54 (Mixed Materials)

110th Congress, Telecommunication Correspondence, 2008Box 24; Folder 55 (Mixed Materials)110th Congress, Trade Correspondence, 2007-2008Box 24; Folder 56 (Mixed Materials)110th Congress, Transportation Correspondence, 2007 June 8Box 24; Folder 57 (Mixed Materials)110th Congress, Veterans Correspondence, 2007 September 21Box 24; Folder 58 (Mixed Materials)The American Sound, 1997-2004Box 24; Folder 59 (Mixed Materials)

Series 4: Press and Media Records, 1989-2016

Scope and Contents

The Press series includes both materials created by Boehner's office for the press, such as press releases and a weekly column Boehner wrote to be published in newspapers in Ohio's 8th District, and materials created by press about Boehner and issues he was interested in that his office collected for research and reference. Press releases and newspaper clippings are also found in files throughout Series 2 and Series 3. The press records are files that were created entirely on press matters and through the function of press and media activity.

Physical 7 Cubic Feet (7 record cartons and 4 newspaper boxes, 7 videotape boxes, 2 CD boxes, 1 memorabilia box)

Sub-Series 4.1: News Updates, Weekly Columns, and Clippings, 1991-2011

102nd Congress 1st Session Press Releases Press Releases, 1991 May 8

Box 35; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 1st Session Press Releases January 1991- December 1991, 1991 January- 1991 December

Box 35; Folder 30-41 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Press Clippings and Press Releases, 1992 Box 36; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Press Releases January 1992- December 1992, 1992 January- 1992 December

Box 36; Folder 2-12 (Mixed Materials)

102nd Congress 2nd Session Press Clippings on Boehner from Ohio Newspapers, 1991-1992 Box 36; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials) 102nd Congress 2nd Session Press about Boehner vs. Anderson Lawsuit over Congressional Cost of Living Adjustments, 1991 August-1993 May

Box 36; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

103rd Congress 1st Session Press Releases January 1993-December 1993, 1993 January- 1993 December Box 36; Folder 15-26 (Mixed Materials) 103rd Congress 1st Session Press Clippings and Press Releases, 1993 Box 36; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials) 103rd Congress 1st Session Press Releases, 1993 Box 36; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials) 103rd Congress 2nd Session Press Releases, 1994 March-1994 June Box 36; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials) 103nd Congress 2nd Session, Press about Boehner vs. Anderson Lawsuit over Congressional Cost of Living Adjustments, 1992-1994 Box 36; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session Press Releases, 1996 Box 36; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials) 104th Congress 2nd Session Weekly Column by John Boehner, 1996 September-1996 December Box 36; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials) 105th Congress 1st Session, Boehner Breakfast, 1993-1994 Box 36; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials) 105th Congress 1st Session Press Releases, 1997 Box 36; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials) 105th Congress 1st Session Weekly Column by John Boehner, 1997 Box 36; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials) 105th Congress 1st Session, Columns, 1997 Box 24; Folder 60 (Mixed Materials) 105th Congress 1st Session, News Columns, 1997 Box 24; Folder 61 (Mixed Materials) 105th Congress 1st Session, Non-Pofit/Habitat, 1996-1997 Box 24; Folder 62 (Mixed Materials)

105th Congress 1st Session, Unions/"Workers", 1997	Box 24; Folder 63 (Mixed Materials)
105th Congress 1st Session, Service Academy, 1997	Box 24; Folder 64 (Mixed Materials)
Campaign, 1997 Conditions Governing Access Restricted access.	Box 24; Folder 65 (Mixed Materials)
Bosnia Trip, 1997	Box 24; Folder 66 (Mixed Materials)
Farm Forum, 1997	Box 24; Folder 67 (Mixed Materials)
Military, 1997	Box 24; Folder 68 (Mixed Materials)
Abortion, 1997	Box 24; Folder 69 (Mixed Materials)
Op. Eds, 1997 Conditions Governing Access Restricted access.	Box 24; Folder 70 (Mixed Materials)
Taxes, 1997	Box 24; Folder 71 (Mixed Materials)
Agriculture, 1997	Box 24; Folder 72 (Mixed Materials)
Profile, 1997	Box 24; Folder 73 (Mixed Materials)
Newt/Ethics, 1997	Box 24; Folder 74 (Mixed Materials)
Newt/Ethics, 1997	Box 24; Folder 75 (Mixed Materials)
John Boehner "Voice", 1997	Box 24; Folder 76 (Mixed Materials)

Education, 1997

Box 24; Folder 77 (Mixed Materials)

Political, 1997

Box 24; Folder 78 (Mixed Materials)

Budget, 1997

Box 24; Folder 79 (Mixed Materials)

Clippings, 1997 February-1997 September

Box 24; Folder 80-82 (Mixed Materials) Box 25; Folder 1-3 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 10-11 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

Clippings and Press Appearances about Newt Gingrich and Republican Leadership, 1997 Box 25; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

State of the Union, 1998

Newt Visits District, 1997-1998

Election 98 (gen. cong...), 1998

GOP Agenda/Vision (105th) 97-98, 1997-1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, Weekly Column, 1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, News Releases, 1998

105th Congress 2nd Session, Press, 1997-1998

Clinton, 1998

Political, 1998

Newt, 1998

Box 25; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)

Box 25; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

John Boehner Voice, 1998	Box 25; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Farm Forums and Agriculture, 1998	Box 25; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Profile, 1998	Box 25; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials
Military, 1998	Box 25; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials
Taxes, 1998	Box 25; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials
Transportation, 1998	Box 25; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials
International Affairs, 1998	Box 25; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials
"Social" Issues, 1998	Box 25; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials
Non-Profit, 1998	Box 25; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials
Education, 1998	Box 25; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials
Social Security, 1998	Box 25; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials
Healthcare, 1998	Box 25; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials
Capitol Shooting, 1998	Box 25; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials
Op-Eds, 1998	Box 25; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials
John Boehner Voted Out of Leadership, 1998	Box 25; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials

Budget, 1998	Box 25; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials
Election, 1998	Box 25; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials
Banking, 1998	Box 25; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials
News Columns, 1998	Box 25; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials
Mentions, 1998	Box 25; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials
106th Congress 1st Session, Press, 1999	Box 25; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials
106th Congress 1st Session, Weekly Column, 1999	Box 25; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials
106th Congress 1st Session, News Releases, 1999	Box 25; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials
Healthcare Clippings, 1999	Box 25; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials
Education, 2000	Box 26; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials
Profile, 2000	Box 26; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials
Agriculture, 2000	Box 26; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials
401k/Retirement, 2000	Box 26; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials
Campaign, 2000	Box 26; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials
Health Care 2000, 2000	Box 26; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials

Politics 2000, 2000 Box 26; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials) Newt/Bush 2000, 2000 Box 26; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials) Labor 2000, 2000 Box 26; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials) Education Reform-National Coverage, 2001 Box 26; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials) District Events on Education Reform, 2001 Box 26; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials) Mentions and Profiles of John Boehner, 2001 Box 26; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials) District Coverage of Education Reform, 2001 Box 26; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials) Insight "The Comeback Trail", 2001 March 25 Box 26; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials) War on Terrorism and Related Efforts of John Boehner, 2001 September-2001 November Box 26; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials) Investment Advice, 2001 Box 26; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials) Agriculture, 2001 Box 26; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials) 107th Congress 1st Session, Weekly Columns, 2001 Box 26; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials) District-Misc-2002, 2002 Box 26; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials) Columns-2002, 2002 Box 26; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

"Engineering Inc" with John Boehner on Cover, 2003 July-2003 August Box 26; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials) 2003-Columns, 2003

Box 26; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

US Chamber of Commerce Labor, Immigration, and Employee Benefits Division Newsletter, 2004 January

Box 26; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)

2005 Ethics and Leadership, 2005-2006

Press Coverage of John Boehner, 2005

109th Congress 1st Session, 2005 Weekly Columns, 2005

Press Coverage of John Boehner, 2005

2005 Pensions, 2005

Press on John Boehner, 2006

Politics, 2006

Campaign, 2006

Education, 2006

Agriculture, 2006

401K/Pension, 2006

Profile, 2006

International Affairs, 2006

Box 26; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)

Box 26; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)

Lobbying, 2006	
	Box 26; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)
John Boehner and Majority Leadership, 2006	Box 26; Folder 38-40 (Mixed Materials
Earmarks, 2006	Box 26; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials
Labor, 2006	Box 26; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials
Economy, 2006	Box 26; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials
Budget, 2006	Box 26; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials
Tax, 2006	Box 26; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials
George Bush, 2006	Box 26; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials
John Boehner Voice, 2006	Box 26; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials
Military, 2006	Box 26; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials
Healthcare, 2006	Box 26; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials
Op Eds, 2006	Box 26; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials
Press on Election as Majority Leader, 2006	Box 26; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials
OH-8 Swearing-in Coverage, 2011	Box 26; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials
Press Clippings, 2011	Boy 27: Folder 1-2 (Miyed Materials

Box 27; Folder 1-2 (Mixed Materials)

Series 5: Political Campaign Records, 1968-2015 Scope and Contents

This series contains records and artifacts related to Boehner's political campaigns. The largest sub-series is comprised of surveys of Ohio voters conducted periodically between 1989 and 2015 by the polling firm the Tarrance Group (formerly Tarrance and Associates). The series also includes speeches, press clippings, photographs, and printed material used by Boehner's campaigns. The final sub-series, Campaign Artifacts, includes printing proofs, buttons, lawn signs, bumper stickers, large posters, and a large banner that was possibly used in campaign activities.

Series 6: Publications, 1932-2021

Scope and Contents

The publication series contains the following published books and reports: 93rd Congress, 1st Session, House Document Number 93-111. Lyndon Baines Johnson, Late a President of the United States: Memorial Tributes Delivered in Congress. Washington: United States Government Printing Office, 1973.

72nd Congress, 1st Session, House Documents Number 373. Nicholas Longworth, Late a Representative from Ohio: Memorial Addresses Delivered in Congress. Washington: United States Government Printing Office, 1932.

107th Congress, Public Law 107-110, No Child Left Behind Act of 2001. Washington: United States Government Printing Office, January 8, 2002.

107th Congress, 1st Session, House of Representatives, Report 107-63 Part 1. No Child Left Behind Act of 2001: Report of the Committee on Education and the Workforce, House of Representatives on H.R. 1 together with Additional and Dissenting Views, May 14, 2001 - ordered to be printed.

107th Congress, 1st Session. H.R.1: A bill to close the achievement gap with accountability, flexibility, and choice, so that no child is left behind. Washington: March 22, 2001.

Archbishop Moeller High School. Templar 2006: Our House. Cincinnati: unknown printer, 2006

Boehner, John. On the House: a Washington Memoir. New York: St Martin's Press, 2021.